



February 15, 2008

TO: IFTA Commissioners

The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania is experiencing problems with the quality of the 2008 IFTA decals. Some of the IFTA decals received from the decal vendor are either fading or not adhering properly to the vehicles.

Pennsylvania requests that a copy of this notice be forwarded to your jurisdiction's law enforcement offices. In the event that your enforcement officers identify a vehicle with missing PA-issued IFTA decals, we request that your officers ask to view the motor carrier's PA-issued IFTA license to verify the carrier is operating under a valid 2008 license. If the carrier produces a valid 2008 PA-issued IFTA license (i.e., "cab-card"), we request that your enforcement officers consider limiting missing-decal enforcement actions.

While we realize this situation complicates normal enforcement activities, we ask that you understand the difficulties carriers may be experiencing. Pennsylvania is working with the vendor to resolve this problem and replacement decals are being issued to motor carriers as needed.

If you or your jurisdiction's law enforcement staff has any questions about this notice please contact:

TEL: 1-800-482-IFTA (4382)
FAX: (717) 787-6261
MAILING ADDRESS:
PA Department of Revenue
Bureau of Motor Fuel Taxes
P.O. Box 280646
Harrisburg, PA 17128-0646

We appreciate your cooperation and understanding in this matter.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Earl (Jack) Crago III'.

Earl (Jack) Crago III
PA IFTA Commissioner